licensee of such project has filed an application for a subsequent license, the licensee may continue to operate the project in accordance with the terms and conditions of the license after the minor or minor part license expires, until the Commission acts on its application. If the licensee of such a project has not filed an application for a subsequent license, then it may be required, pursuant to 18 CFR 16.21(b), to continue project operations until the Commission issues someone else a license for the project or otherwise orders disposition of the project.

If the project is subject to section 15 of the FPA, notice is hereby given that an annual license for Project No. 2905 is issued to the Village of Enosburg Falls, Vermont, for a period effective May 1, 2023, through April 30, 2024, or until the issuance of a new license for the project or other disposition under the FPA, whichever comes first. If issuance of a new license (or other disposition) does not take place on or before April 30, 2024, notice is hereby given that, pursuant to 18 CFR 16.18(c), an annual license under section 15(a)(1) of the FPA is renewed automatically without further order or notice by the Commission, unless the Commission orders otherwise.

If the project is not subject to section 15 of the FPA, notice is hereby given that the Village of Enosburg Falls, Vermont is authorized to continue operation of the Enosburg Falls Hydroelectric Project under the terms and conditions of the prior license until the issuance of a new license for the project or other disposition under the FPA, whichever comes first.

Dated: May 11, 2023. **Debbie-Anne A. Reese**, *Deputy Secretary.* [FR Doc. 2023–10513 Filed 5–16–23; 8:45 am] **BILLING CODE 6717–01–P**

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Combined Notice of Filings #1

Take notice that the Commission received the following exempt wholesale generator filings:

Docket Numbers: EG23–152–000. Applicants: Sun Pond, LLC. Description: Sun Pond, LLC submits

Notice of Self–Certification of Exempt Wholesale Generator Status.

Filed Date: 5/11/23. *Accession Number:* 20230511–5060. *Comment Date:* 5 p.m. ET 6/1/23. *Docket Numbers:* EG23–153–000. Applicants: Oak Lessee, LLC. Description: Oak Lessee, LLC submits Notice of Self–Certification of Exempt Wholesale Generator Status.

Filed Date: 5/11/23.

Accession Number: 20230511–5080. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 6/1/23.

Take notice that the Commission received the following Complaints and Compliance filings in EL Dockets:

Docket Numbers: EL23–66–000. Applicants: Calpine Corporation v. PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

Description: Complaint of Calpine Corporation v. PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

Filed Date: 5/10/23. *Accession Number:* 20230510–5181. *Comment Date:* 5 p.m. ET 6/9/23.

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric rate filings:

Docket Numbers: ER23–762–002. Applicants: The Dayton Power and Light Company, PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

Description: Compliance Filing and Motion to Accept Late Filing of the Dayton Power and Light Company. Filed Date: 5/10/23. Accession Number: 20230510–5178. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/31/23. Docket Numbers: ER23–1123–001. Applicants: Portland General Electric Company. Description: Tariff Amendment: Response to Deficiency Letter—PGE

OATT Attachment P to be effective 4/ 16/2023.

Filed Date: 5/11/23. Accession Number: 20230511–5108. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 6/1/23.

Docket Numbers: ER23–1418–001. Applicants: AES WR Limited Partnership.

- *Description:* Tariff Amendment: Amendment to Market-Based Rate
- Application to be effective 6/1/2023. *Filed Date:* 5/11/23. *Accession Number:* 20230511–5123. *Comment Date:* 5 p.m. ET 6/1/23. *Docket Numbers:* ER23–1861–000. *Applicants:* PJM Interconnection,
- L.L.C.
- *Description:* § 205(d) Rate Filing: Original IISA and ICSA, Service

Agreement Nos. 6897 and 6898; Queue

No. AF2–120 to be effective 4/11/2023. *Filed Date:* 5/11/23. *Accession Number:* 20230511–5019.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 6/1/23. *Docket Numbers:* ER23–1862–000. *Applicants:* Roundhouse Renewable

Energy II, LLC. Description: Baseline eTariff Filing:

Roundhouse Renewable Energy II, LLC Application for MBR Authorization to be effective 7/11/2023. Docket Numbers: ER23–1863–000. Applicants: New York Independent System Operator, Inc. Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: NYISO 205: Transmission Constraint Pricing Logic Enhancement to be effective 12/31/9998. Filed Date: 5/11/23. Accession Number: 20230511–5051. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 6/1/23. Docket Numbers: ER23–1864–000. Applicants: PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

Accession Number: 20230511-5043.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 6/1/23.

Filed Date: 5/11/23.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Original NSA, Service Agreement No. 6883; Queue No. AF1–290 to be effective 7/11/2023.

Filed Date: 5/11/23.

Accession Number: 20230511–5052. *Comment Date:* 5 p.m. ET 6/1/23.

Docket Numbers: ER23–1865–000. Applicants: PacifiCorp.

Description: Compliance filing: Compliance Filing of PacifiCorp to Docket No. EL22–38 to be effective 4/

27/2023. Filed Date: 5/11/23.

Accession Number: 20230511–5068. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 6/1/23.

Docket Numbers: ER23–1866–000.

Applicants: Southern California Edison Company.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: UFA, Centennial Flats with Upstream HC–1 LLC (TOT899–Q1529/SA300) to be effective 5/12/2023.

Filed Date: 5/11/23.

Accession Number: 20230511–5078.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 6/1/23. *Docket Numbers:* ER23–1867–000. *Applicants:* Southern Company

Services, Inc.

Description: Southern Companies requests waiver from certain Version 003.3 business practice standards of the North American Energy Standards Board and incorporated by reference into Commission Regulations in Order No. 676–J.

Filed Date: 5/1/23.

Accession Number: 20230501–5596. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/22/23.

The filings are accessible in the Commission's eLibrary system (*https://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/fercgen search.asp*) by querying the docket number.

Any person desiring to intervene or protest in any of the above proceedings must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on the specified comment date. Protests may be considered, but intervention is necessary to become a party to the proceeding.

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed information relating to filing requirements, interventions, protests, service, and qualifying facilities filings can be found at: http://www.ferc.gov/ docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For other information, call (866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659.

Dated: May 11, 2023.

Debbie-Anne A. Reese,

Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2023–10516 Filed 5–16–23; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Project No. 14851-003]

White Pine Waterpower, LLC; Notice of Anticipated Schedule for White Pine Pumped Storage Project

On February 27, 2023, White Pine Waterpower, LLC filed an application for authorization to construct and operate the White Pine Pumped Storage Project. The project would be located approximately 8 miles northeast of the City of Ely, in White Pine County, Nevada. The project would occupy 1,095.76 acres of land managed by the US Bureau of Land Management.

The application will be processed according to the following anticipated schedule.

Notice of Ready for Environmental Analysis: December 2023.

Draft National Environmental Policy Act Document: September 2024.

Final National Ēnvironmental Policy Act Document: March 20, 2025.

In addition, in accordance with title 41 of the Fixing America's Surface Transportation Act, enacted on December 4, 2015, agencies are to publish completion dates for all Federal environmental reviews and authorizations. This notice identifies the Commission's anticipated schedule for issuance of the final order for the project, which is based on the anticipated date of issuance of the final National Environmental Policy Act document. Accordingly, we currently anticipate issuing a final order for the project no later than:

Issuance of Final Order: June 19, 2025.

If a schedule change becomes necessary, an additional notice will be provided so that interested parties and government agencies are kept informed of the project's progress. Dated: May 11, 2023. **Debbie-Anne A. Reese,** *Deputy Secretary.* [FR Doc. 2023–10512 Filed 5–16–23; 8:45 am] **BILLING CODE 6717–01–P**

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 22-35]

M.E. Dey & Co., Inc. Complainant v. Hapag-Lloyd AG, and Hapag-Lloyd (America) LLC, Respondents and Third-Party Complaints v. CSX Transportation, Inc. Third-Party Respondent; Notice of Filing of Third-Party Complaint

Notice is given that a Third-Party Complaint has been filed with the Federal Maritime Commission ("Commission") by Hapag-Lloyd AG and Hapag-Lloyd (America) LLC ("Respondents and "Third-Party Complainants'') against CSX Transportation, Inc. ("CSX Transportation" or "Third-Party Respondent'') in Docket 22–35. The Third-Party Complaint identifies Complainant M.E. Dey & Co. as a nonvessel-operating common carrier organized and existing under the laws of Wisconsin with a principal place of business in Milwaukee, Wisconsin, and Third-Party Complainants Hapag-Lloyd AG as a global ocean carrier with headquarters in Hamburg, Germany, and Hapag-Llovd (America) LLC as a United States subsidiary and agent of Hapag AG located in Atlanta, Georgia. In addition, the Third-Party Complaint identifies CSX Transportation as a rail and intermodal transportation carrier with a headquarters in Jacksonville, Florida.

Third-Party Complainants allege that, as a result of Third-Party Respondent's assessment, billing, and collection of the storage charges at issue in the Initial **Complaint**, Third-Party Complainants have been sued by Complainant for violations of the Shipping Act and the Ocean Shipping Reform Act of 2022. In addition, Third-Party Complainants allege that, because the charges in question were assessed, billed, and collected solely by CSX Transportation without prior notice to or approval of Third-Party Complainants, in the event that Third-Party Complainants are found to be in violation of 46 U.S.C. 41102(c) and/or 46 U.S.C. 41104(a)(14), CSX Transportation is likewise in violation of 46 U.S.C. 41102(c) and/or or 46 U.S.C. 41104(a)(14) and is liable to Third-Party Complainants for whatever reparations and other relief Third-Party Complainants may be ordered to pay to Complainant. An answer to the ThirdParty Complaint is due to be filed with the Commission within twenty-five (25) days after the date of service. The full text of the Third-Party Complaint can be found in the Commission's Electronic Reading Room at *https://www2.fmc.gov/ readingroom/proceeding/22-35/.*

This proceeding has been assigned to Office of Administrative Law Judges. The initial decision of the presiding officer in this proceeding shall be issued by December 26, 2023, and the final decision of the Commission shall be issued by July 10, 2024.

Served: May 11, 2023.

William Cody,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2023–10454 Filed 5–16–23; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6730–02–P

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

[Notice-ID-2023-10; Docket No. 2023-0002; Sequence No. 17]

Privacy Act of 1974; System of Records

AGENCY: Office of the Chief Privacy Officer, General Services Administration, (GSA).

ACTION: Rescindment of a system of records notice.

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the Privacy Act of 1974 and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular No. A–108, notice is hereby given that GSA is rescinding the system of records notice, GSA/PBS–5 eLease SORN. The rescinded system of records described in this notice no longer maintains any Personally Identifiable Information (PII). GSA's eLease system is now obsolete and was decommissioned.

DATES: Submit comments on or before June 16, 2023.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments identified by "Notice–ID–2023–10, Rescindment of a System of Records" via http://www.regulations.gov. Search for "Notice–ID–2023–10, Rescindment of a System of Records." Select the link "Comment Now" that corresponds with "Notice–ID–2023–10, Rescindment of a System of Records." Follow the instructions provided on the screen. Please include your name, company name (if any), and "Notice–ID–2023–10, Rescindment of a System of Records" on your attached document.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Call or email the GSA Chief Privacy Officer, Richard Speidel via telephone at 202–969–5830; email *gsa.privacyact@gsa.gov.*